

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMITTEE HELD ON 15th FEBRUARY 2022 IN THE GARDEN ROOM OF THE COMMUNITY CENTRE AT 7.30PM.

PRESENT: Cllrs. T Lewin (Chairman), Josephson, Pritchitt, Waters. and Wogan

APOLOGIES: Cllrs. Davies, R Lewin & Moore.

NOT PRESENT:

IN ATTENDANCE: The Clerk & The Asst Clerk. Joan Roberts & Ros Poulson from FrowFriends

1/22 PUBLIC QUESTIONS: Joan Roberts and Ros Poulson gave a presentation of how FrowFriends works and what they have achieved. They advised that they are always looking for people to join the committee and help with administration.

2/22 APOLOGIES

Apologies were received and accepted from Cllrs. Davies (family), R Lewin (family) & Moore (family).

3/22 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS PERTAINING TO THE ITEMS BELOW

Name	Min. No.	Category of Interest	Reason
None			

4/22 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 7th DECEMBER 2021

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 7th December 2021 were proposed for acceptance by Cllr. T Lewin seconded by Cllr Josephson AGREED

There were no objections to the deletion of the digital transcript of the meeting held on 7th December 2021.

5/22 CLARIFICATION OF ACTIONS FROM LAST MEETING

None

6/22 COMMITTEE CHAIRMANS COMMENTS

The Chairman advised that the Freedom of Information request regarding the sale of the old tip site had been sent to East Sussex County Council and a response was required by 25th February. The Forest Row Festival were looking at a provisional date of 15th – 17th June 2022.

7/22 FINANCIAL REPORT to end month 10

This had been previously circulated and was NOTED.

8/22 FOREST ROW MARKET

A report from Sue Young had been previously circulated and was NOTED.

9/22 VOLUNTARY MEDICAL CAR SERVICE

A report had been previously circulated and was NOTED. Volunteer drivers are always needed.

10/22 HEARING AID SERVICE

A report had been previously circulated and was NOTED. Hearology (in the village) had indicated that they were happy to take on NHS clients free of charge for repairs (batteries would still be given out from the office). This was proposed by Cllr. T Lewin, seconded by Cllr. Waters and AGREED.

11/22 EV CHARGING UNIT

A report had been previously circulated and was NOTED.

12/22 GAGES COMMUNITY LUNCHES

A report from Sandra Ayles had been previously circulated and was NOTED. It was noted that volunteer drivers are required.

13/22 THURSDAY CLUB

A report from Sandra Aylen had been previously circulated and was NOTED.

14/22 YOUTH SERVICE

A report from Mel Mesher had been previously circulated and was NOTED. It was suggested that operational changes should be subject to prior discussion in Committee. It was also suggested that a member of the youth team should be asked to attend committee meetings to answer any questions. No formal proposals were put to the meeting.

15/22 TO CONSIDER & RESOLVE ON A ROAD SAFETY MATTER

Information had been previously circulated. Cllr. T Lewin proposed the following:
Forest Row Parish Council: A) Supports the 20's Plenty for ESCC campaign and will write to ESCC in support of 20mph speed limits on streets throughout East Sussex where people live, work, shop, play or learn. B) Calls on ESCC to implement 20mph in Forest Row
This was seconded by Cllr. Josephson and AGREED

16/22 CORRESPONDENCE

None.

17/22 ITEMS FOR FURTHER CONSIDERATION BY THIS COMMITTEE OR FULL COUNCIL

Cllr. Wogan asked that the Youth Policy be put on the next F & P agenda
Cllr. Pritchitt asked that numbers of attendees be included in the Youth Service report.

The meeting closed at 8:18 pm.

Signed.....

Date.....

Chairman